From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>

To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
Date: 6/30/2022 5:16:22 PM
Subject: Revisions to Towing Fuel Surcharges - RTS 15223
Attachments: ENG - Memo to Mayor & Council - RTS 15223 - Revisions to Towing Fuel
Surcharges.pdf

Dear Mayor and Council,

Please see the attached memo from Margaret Wittgens regarding Revisions to Towing Fuel Surcharges. A short
summary of the memo is as follows:

[J Staff has received notification that ICBC will be updating its fuel surcharge rate to 26 per cent, effective July 1,
2022.

[1 This memo describes updates to the Council report on towing fuel surcharges, scheduled for the July 5, 2022
Council meeting, to maintain alignment between the City® by-laws and ICBC rates.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Margaret Wittgens at 604-673-8227 or
margaret.wittgens@vancouver.ca.

Best,
Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)

City Manager

City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca
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VANCOUVER

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the x*maBk¥syam (Musqueam),
Skwxwi7mesh (Squamish), and salilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
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ENGINEERING SERVICES
Lon LaClaire, M.Eng., P.Eng.

VA NCO UVER City Engineer/General Manager

MEMORANDUM June 30, 2022
TO: Mayor and Council
CC: Paul Mochrie, City Manager
Armin Amrolia, Deputy City Manager
Karen Levitt, Deputy City Manager
Katrina Leckovic, City Clerk
Lynda Graves, Administration Services Manager, City Manager's Office
Maria Pontikis, Chief Communications Officer, CEC
Anita Zaenker, Chief of Staff, Mayor’s Office
Neil Monckton, Chief of Staff, Mayor’s Office
Alvin Singh, Communications Director, Mayor’s Office
Andrea Law, General Manager, Development, Buildings & Licensing
Francie Connell, Director of Legal Services
FROM: Margaret Wittgens
Deputy General Manager, Strategy and Planning, Engineering Services
SUBJECT: Amendments to the Impounding and Vehicles for Hire by-laws — Towing Fuel
Surcharges
RTS #: 15223

The Insurance Corporation of British Columbia (ICBC) reviews its fuel surcharges quarterly, and
staff have been advised that their rate will be increased to 26 per cent, effective July 1, 2022.
The previous fuel surcharge was 21 per cent, effective April 1, 2022.

This Council report, agenda item 3 for July 5" 2022 Council meeting, proposes to update the
towing fuel surcharges in the Impounding and Vehicles for Hire by-laws to 21 per cent, which
was based on the ICBC rates at the time. In an effort to maintain alignment between the City’s
by-laws and the ICBC rates, this report has been updated to recommend that the towing fuel
surcharge in the Impounding and Vehicles for Hire by-laws be updated to 26 per cent.

City of Vancouver, Engineering Services
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If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Margaret Wittgens, MCIP, RPP
Deputy General Manager, Strategy and Planning
Engineering Services

604.673.8227 | margaret.wittgens@vancouver.ca
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